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6/10/2020 

 

To:  Prospective Bidders 

From:  Jesse Muniz, Executive Director for Financial Services 

 

Addendum Four 

  

RE: RFP # 2020-0504 Voluntary Products 

 

Please find the additional information and/or changes to specifications 

pertaining to RFP # 2020-0504 Voluntary Products.  Please be advised 

that information provided in Addendum Four is now part of the RFP 

package.  

 

 

 

Jesse Muniz 
Executive Director for Financial Services 



RFP # 2020-0504 Voluntary Products 

 
1. Please provide an updated census file including volumes/participation per employee for 

supplemental life, Voluntary STD, Voluntary LTD, Voluntary Critical Illness, and Voluntary Accident 
insurance, as well as salary and occupations for disability.  Information is posted on website.  
Deduction table provides a deduction code to filter the Employee Census provided. 

2. Please provide current certificates for basic life, supplemental life, Voluntary STD, Voluntary LTD, 
Voluntary Critical Illness and Voluntary Accident insurance.  Information provided on website. 

3. Please provide a recent premium statement or bill summary.  Information has been requested. 
4. Please confirm requested commissions.  Commissions are not set by District. 
5. Due to the current pandemic situation and in our efforts to promote social distancing, our preference 

is to submit an electronic proposal at this time. We will be happy to provide original, hard copy 
binders for Carrizo Springs to have on file when the current situation improves. Is this approach 
acceptable to Carrizo Springs? The District prefers to receive RFP’s by mail. 

6. Due to the current pandemic situation and critical business leaders working in remote locations, our 
intent is to utilize an electronic signature with approval from an Officer who has the authority to bind 
our offer. We will be happy to provide original, hard copy signatures for Carrizo Springs to have on file 
when we are awarded the business. Is this approach acceptable to Carrizo Springs?  The District will 
accept Electronic signatures. 

7. Will you consider extending the deadline?  The District has approved an extension till June 23, 2020. 
8. Will the incumbent voluntary benefits continue to be payroll deducted or will they be removed from 

payroll? Removed if product changes. 
9. Please describe the current method used for open enrollment.  Combination of face to face and 

online. 
10. Will the selected vendor be allowed to conduct group meetings and meet with each employee face-

to-face?  Yes 
 

 
 


